
 
FRANKLIN TOWN COUNCIL 

Agenda & Meeting Packet 
February 5, 2020 

 
Municipal Building 
Council Chambers 

355 East Central Street 
2nd Floor 
7:00 PM 

 
1. ANNOUNCEMENTS  

a. This meeting is being recorded by Franklin TV and shown on Comcast channel 11 and Verizon 
Channel 29.  This meeting may be recorded by others.  

2. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
a. Citizens are welcome to express their views for up to five minutes on a matter that is not on the 

agenda.  The Council will not engage in a dialogue or comment on a matter raised during 
Citizen Comments. The Town Council will give remarks appropriate consideration and may ask 
the Town Administrator to review the matter.  

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
a. January 22, 2020 

4. PROCLAMATIONS/RECOGNITIONS - None Scheduled 
5. APPOINTMENTS 

a. Historical Commission: Randy La Rosa  
6. HEARINGS - None Scheduled 
7. LICENSE TRANSACTIONS - 7:10 pm 

a. Maks Roast Beef and Breakfast, Inc., New Wine and Malt License, Located at 451 West Central 
Street, Franklin, MA 02038 

8. PRESENTATIONS/DISCUSSIONS 
a. Norfolk County Sheriff Office and House of Corrections Update with Sheriff McDermott  
b. Community Preservation Act Discussion 

i. Town Administrator Memo & Backup Material 
9. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 

a. Capital Budget Subcommittee 
b. Budget Subcommittee 
c. Economic Development Subcommittee 

10. LEGISLATION FOR ACTION 
a. Resolution 20-03: Capital FY20 (Motion to approve Resolution 20-03 - Majority Vote)  
b. Resolution 20-04: OPEB Trust Funds Transfer (Motion to approve Resolution 20-04 -            

Majority Vote)  
c. Resolution 20-05: Free Cash to Stabilization Accounts Transfers (Motion to approve           

Resolution 20-05 - Majority Vote) 



d. Resolution 20-09: Gift Acceptance - Veterans Services, $350 (Motion to approve Resolution            
20-09 - Majority Vote) 

e. Resolution 20-10: Gift Acceptance - Senior Center, $1000 (Motion to approve Resolution            
20-10 - Majority Vote)  

f. Resolution 20-11: Gift Acceptance - Police Department, $300 (Motion to approve Resolution            
20-11 - Majority Vote)  

11. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
13. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
14. EXECUTIVE SESSION - None Scheduled 
15. ADJOURN  

Note:  
Two-Thirds Vote: requires 6 votes 
Majority Vote: requires majority of members present and voting 
 



1 

 
FRANKLIN TOWN COUNCIL 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

January 22, 2020 

 
A meeting of the Town Council was held on Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at the Franklin Municipal 
Building, Council Chambers, 355 East Central Street, Franklin, Massachusetts. Councilors present: Andrew 
Bissanti, Brian Chandler, Robert Dellorco, Eamon McCarthy Earls, Melanie Hamblen, Glenn Jones, 
Matthew Kelly, Thomas Mercer, Deborah Pellegri. Councilors absent: None. Administrative personnel in 
attendance: Jamie Hellen, Town Administrator; Mark Cerel, Town Attorney; Chrissy Whelton, Assistant to 
the Town Administrator.      
 
CALL TO ORDER: ►Chairman Mercer called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM with a moment of silence 
and the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS: ►Chairman Mercer announced the meeting is being recorded by Franklin TV and 
available for viewing on Comcast Channel 11 and Verizon Channel 29. This meeting may also be recorded 
by others.  
 

CITIZEN COMMENTS: None. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: ►December 18, 2019 and January 8, 2020. ►MOTION to Approve the 
December 18, 2019 meeting minutes by Dellorco. SECOND by Jones. No Discussion. ►VOTE: Yes-9, 

No-0, Absent-0. ►MOTION to Approve  the January 8, 2020 meeting minutes by Dellorco. SECOND by 

Jones. No Discussion. ►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, Absent-0.  

 

PROCLAMATIONS/RECOGNITIONS: None.   
 

APPOINTMENTS: Franklin Cultural Council: Theodore D. Cormier-Leger. ►Mr. Jones read the 
appointment. ►MOTION to Ratify the appointment by the Town Administrator of Theodore D. Cormier-
Leger to serve as a member of the Franklin Cultural Council with a term expiring on June 30, 2022, by 
Dellorco. SECOND by Hamblen. Discussion: ►Mr. Hellen thanked Mr. Cormier-Leger for volunteering. 
►Mr. Cormier-Leger thanked the Town Council and stated it is an honor to serve as a member of the 
Cultural Council. ►Ms. Hamblen asked if Mr. Cormier-Leger’s paintings would be at the 67 Degrees 
brewery. ►Mr. Cormier-Leger said yes. ►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, Absent-0.  

 

HEARINGS: None.  
 

LICENSE TRANSACTIONS: None.  

 
PRESENTATIONS/DISCUSSIONS: ►OPEB (Other Post-Employment Benefits) Presentation. ►Mr. 
Hellen stated that Mr. Daniel Sherman of Sherman Actuarial Services, LLC, will give a short presentation on 
the actuarial position of the Franklin OPEB Plan as of June 30, 2019; the prepared report was provided in the 
Town Council members’ packets. ►Mr. Sherman stated there are two reports: a 17 to 18-page formal report, 
and a two-page report. He stated he will begin with the larger report which is an accounting report geared 
toward the numbers that go into the financial statement, not with the funding of the obligation. He discussed 
that the Net Position Restricted for OPEB (page 3) shows the OPEB Trust, the money set aside to handle the 
obligation for post-retirement medical benefits to pay for health and life insurance and in some cases, dental. 
He stated the June 30, 2018 Net Position was approximately $4.5 million; the June 30, 2019 Net Position 
was approximately $5.7 million. He discussed that the OPEB Liability as of June 30, 2019 (page 4) is 
approximately $74.3 million. He reviewed that the OPEB Expenses for FYE 2019 (page 5) are 
approximately $6.4 million and noted this is a bookkeeping entry only. He explained the next pages of the 
report are supplemental information. He reviewed the assumptions (page 13) and stated that most of the 
assumptions have been the same for the past two evaluations, except the Society for Actuaries has published 



2 

 
new mortality tables which he has adopted. He discussed the two-page document which is set up with a 
comparison between 2017 and 2019 as those are the dates that full evaluations were done. He noted that 2018 
was an interim year and a guesstimate. He stated there is a large increase in assets; liability went up from $68 
million to $69 million. The unfunded liability went from $64 million down to $63 million. The funded ratio 
went up to 8.2 percent which is high among the Town’s peers. He discussed the total required annual 
contribution is $5.7 million; this is a little higher than it was two years ago, but lower of an increase than 
what would have been expected. He stated that the Town pays approximately $2.6 million as the normal cost; 
approximately $3.1 million in new money would be needed to make up the difference. He reviewed 
strategies for the Town to expand the contributions to hit the target. He explained that when the pension 
obligation is paid off, the funds can be diverted to fund OPEB. He encouraged the Town to adopt a policy on 
how they are going to continue funding OPEB. He stated the Town is on the right track and had a good two-
year period. ►Town Council members asked questions. ►Mr. Sherman discussed his thoughts on where 
health care is going in terms of inflation. He reiterated that the Town is ahead of most of its peers and in the 
top 25-quartile for funding. ►Mr. Hellen stated the Town has a funding policy. There is an appropriation 
every year in the operating budget and every fiscal year they increase that by $50,000; 10 percent of Free 
Cash is also appropriated. The Town generally puts in $900,000 to $1.1 million, yearly. He suggested the 
Town Council may want to review and update the policy. ►Mr. Christopher Sandini, Finance Director, 
stated it was important to give credit to Mr. Hellen and the Insurance Advisory Committee; the plan design 
changes have also kept the rate of inflation down. ►Chair Mercer thanked Mr. Sherman for his presentation.  

 

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS:  
a. Capital Budget Subcommittee. ►Ms. Pellegri stated they had a meeting at which all the departments 

requesting funds attended. The subcommittee was unanimous in all their decisions which will be coming 
before the full Town Council on February 5, 2020. 

b. Budget Subcommittee. ►Nothing to report.  
c. Economic Development Subcommittee. ►Ms. Hamblen stated they met on January 8, 2020. Some of 

the items they voted unanimously on are scheduled to be presented to the Town Council. The next EDC 
meeting is scheduled for February 5, 2020 at 5:30 PM.  
 

LEGISLATION FOR ACTION:    
Note: Two-Thirds Vote requires six votes; Majority Vote requires majority of members present and voting.   

  

a. Zoning Bylaw Amendment 20-849: Changes to Ground-Mounted Solar Energy System Use 

Regulations, and Use Regulations Schedule Updates - Referral to the Planning Board. (Motion to 

Refer Zoning Bylaw Amendment 20-849 to the Planning Board - Majority Vote). ►Mr. Jones read the 
zoning bylaw amendment. ►MOTION to Refer Zoning Bylaw Amendment 20-849: Changes to 
Ground-Mounted Solar Energy System Use Regulations, and Use Regulations Schedule Updates, to the 
Planning Board by Dellorco. SECOND by Hamblen. Discussion: Mr. Hellen stated the next three 
pieces of legislation were unanimously approved by the EDC a few weeks ago. These three bylaws begin 
the zoning bylaw process. The question before the Town Council is whether or not to refer these to the 
Planning Board. If they are, the Planning Board will hold a public hearing. If approved by the Planning 
Board, the legislation will return to the Town Council and another public hearing will be held. The 
biggest piece of the proposal is to remove only large-scale solar farms in excess of one acre from the 
residential districts, generally on the peripheral of the community. He stated the main reason is that there 
is a very successful solar farm on Upper Union Street which actually powers about 90 percent of the 
Town’s electricity for the municipal and school operations. Unfortunately, over the last few years, the 
solar farm market and the revenue that towns receive from that has drastically changed. He explained 
that the tax agreements between the solar farms and the towns are not as lucrative as they use to be. He 
stated that he has also received many residential complaints when these projects have been going through 
the Planning Board and other permitting agencies; the reality is the return on investment for the 
community is not there. He stated that at the staff level and the EDC, they are recommending referral to 
the Planning Board to only remove from the zoning bylaws the ability to do large-scale solar farms in 
those residential districts. He stated that for folks wanting to put in solar panels on their roofs or back 



3 

 
lawns, the zoning code still allows that. ►Ms. Hamblen added that Mr. Bryan Taberner, Planning and 
Community Development Director, added a 75 ft. buffer between industrial and residential. ►Mr. 
Taberner explained the proposed buffer. ►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, Absent-0.   

 

b. Zoning Bylaw Amendment 20-850: Zoning Map Changes on Or Near Highland, Maple and Lincoln 

Streets - Referral to the Planning Board (Motion to Refer Zoning Bylaw Amendment 20-850 to the 
Planning Board - Majority Vote). ►MOTION to Waive the reading by Earls. SECOND by Kelly. No 

Discussion. ►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, Absent-0. ►MOTION to Refer Zoning Bylaw Amendment 20-
850: Zoning Map Changes on Or Near Highland, Maple and Lincoln Streets, to the Planning Board by 
Dellorco. SECOND by Hamblen. Discussion: Mr. Hellen stated this continues a multi-year project that 
the Planning and Community Development Department, Town Council, and Planning Board have been 
embarking on to clean up lot lines throughout the community. ►Mr. Taberner reviewed the lot line 
clean-up program. He stated this change is for two or more zoning districts within one parcel in the areas 
noted. He reviewed the provided map of the current and proposed zoning map changes. He stated that in 
most cases, the zoning change is based on the actual use of the property or the majority of the site. He 
stated letters were sent to all parcel owners. When this is referred to the Planning Board, all property 
owners and abutters will be sent the public hearing notice and allowed an opportunity to comment. 
►Town Council members asked questions. ►Chair Mercer stated this has been an ongoing project to 
clean up zoning and lot lines. ►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, Absent-0.   

 

c. Zoning Bylaw Amendment 20-851: Zoning Map Changes on Or Near Oak Street and Dailey Drive- 
Referral to the Planning Board (Motion to Refer Zoning Bylaw Amendment 20-851 to the Planning 

Board - Majority Vote). ►MOTION to Waive the reading by Dellorco. SECOND by Kelly. No 

Discussion. ►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, Absent-0. ►MOTION to Refer Zoning Bylaw Amendment 20-
851: Zoning Map Changes on Or Near Oak Street and Dailey Drive, to the Planning Board by Dellorco. 
SECOND by Hamblen. Discussion: ►Mr. Taberner stated this is the same scenario as the previous 
piece of legislation. They are looking at parcels in more than one zoning district. He reviewed the 
provided map of the current and proposed zoning map changes. He said he believes there is nothing in 
this proposed legislation that will affect property values or how a property owner could develop their lot. 
He stated the difference between the zoning districts regards lot size, frontage, and setbacks. ►Town 
Council members asked questions about the zoning districts. ►Mr. Taberner reviewed the residential 
property sizes and permitted uses. ►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, Absent-0.   

 

d. Resolution 20-08: 2020-2021 Town Council Goals (Motion to approve Resolution 20-08 - Majority 

Vote). ►Mr. Jones read the resolution. ►MOTION to Approve Resolution 20-08: 2020-2021 Town 
Council Goals by Dellorco. SECOND by Hamblen. Discussion: ►Mr. Hellen stated these are the goals 
as discussed at the previous meeting. He noted that based on comments, a few additional items were 
added to the list. ►Chair Mercer requested that the next time something similar to this comes up, a slide 
be provided so the chart can be shown to the people watching the meeting. ►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, 

Absent-0.  
 

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: ►Mr. Hellen had no comments.  
  
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: ►Mr. Bissanti stated he would like to nominate someone for a proclamation. 
►Chair Mercer stated that can be reviewed off-line. ►Mr. Dellorco stated the SAFE Coalition would like to 
make a presentation to the Town Council.  
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS: ►Ms. Chandler stated he was on the Capital Committee. An issue regarded how 
to get longevity out of Town vehicles. He stated that he received many questions regarding what people are 
doing with the vehicles and if they are taking them out of town. ►Mr. Hellen stated there is a policy that no 
vehicles are taken home. ►Ms. Hamblen stated Fairmount Fruit Farm holds its Farmers’ Market this 
Saturday. There is a fundraiser for SNETT at Pour Richard’s on Sunday from 1 PM to 4 PM. The DPW is 
running the rain barrel program. As well, there is a stormwater survey available; if taken, the respondent’s 



4 

 
name is put into a raffle to win a rain barrel. ►Mr. Jones said that Franklin is listed as third in the country as 
one of the safest places to live. ►Mr. Dellorco stated a new office for the SAFE Coalition was opened at 206 
Dedham Street, with offices where they can meet privately with people. The grand opening is February 13, 
2020 from 4 PM to 8 PM with light refreshments and speakers; a lot of volunteers worked on this.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: ►Collective Bargaining. ►The Board votes to convene in Executive Session 
for the purpose of discussing strategy with respect to collective bargaining, because an open meeting may 

have a detrimental effect on the bargaining position of the public body. ►Chair Mercer stated there is a 
need for an executive session for the purpose of discussing strategy with respect to collective bargaining, 
because an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining position of the public body, and the 
open session will reconvene at the conclusion of the executive session. ►Mr. Jones read the motion to Move 
that the Franklin Town Council go into executive session for the purpose of discussing strategy with respect 
to collective bargaining, because an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining position 
of the public body, and the open session will reconvene at the conclusion of the executive session. 
►MOTION to Enter into Executive Session by Dellorco. SECOND by Kelly. No Discussion. ►ROLL 

CALL VOTE: Bissanti-YES; Chandler-YES; Dellorco-YES; Earls-YES; Hamblen-YES; Jones-YES; 

Kelly-YES; Mercer-YES; Pellegri-YES. ►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, Absent-0.  

 
The Open Session of the meeting concluded, and the Executive Session of the meeting commenced at  

8:04 PM.  

 
The Executive Session of the meeting concluded, and the Open Session of the meeting resumed at 

8:36 PM.  

 
LEGISLATION FOR ACTION (continued):    

 
e. Resolution 20-06: Request for Legislation - Exempting all Positions in the Fire Department from Civil 

Service Laws (Motion to Approve Resolution 20-06 - Majority Vote). ►Mr. Jones read the resolution. 
►MOTION to Approve Resolution 20-06: Request for Legislation - Exempting all Positions in the Fire 
Department from Civil Service Laws by Dellorco. SECOND by Hamblen. Discussion: ►Mr. Hellen 
stated the next three pieces of legislation all relate to the collective bargaining negotiations with the Fire 
Department. He stated that with the hopeful approval of these pieces of legislation by the Town Council, 
this will be a historic day for the community, the folks on the staff, the men and women on the Fire 
Department, and the citizens and businesses of this community that rely on the Fire Department so 
heavily. The finer details of the collective bargaining agreement will be spoken to later. He stated that as 
part of the collective bargaining negotiations, the Civil Service Law that has governed the promotions of 
the firefighters would go as a Home Rule piece of legislation to the House and Senate, and to the 
Governor for signature. The first vote for the Town Council is to exempt all positions in the Fire 
Department from the Civil Service Law; the second provision is that any person currently holding a 
position in the department would be grandfathered within the Civil Service Commission. He 
recommended approval of this legislation to forward to the elected officials. ►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, 

Absent-0.  
 
f. Bylaw Amendment 20-852: Chapter 82 Municipal Service Fees - 1st Reading (Motion to Move Bylaw 

Amendment 20-852 to a Second Reading - Majority Vote). ►Mr. Jones read the bylaw amendment. 
►MOTION to Move Bylaw Amendment 20-852: Chapter 82 Municipal Service Fees to a 2

nd
 Reading 

by Dellorco. SECOND by Kelly. Discussion: ►Mr. Chandler asked for clarification on the False Alarm 
Fee of $300. ►Mr. Cerel stated only the fees indicated are being adjusted. ►Ms. Pellegri asked for 
further clarification of the False Alarm Fee. ►Mr. Hellen stated he believed the False Alarm Fee was for 
extremely egregious behavior where someone was intentionally trying to pull false alarms.  ►Chair 
Mercer stated that going forward, they could amend and clarify the current fee structure, but not in this 
piece of legislation; he asked Mr. Hellen to put the item on a future agenda. ►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, 

Absent-0.  



5 

 
 

g. Resolution 20-07: Ratification of the Franklin Permanent Firefighter Association Local 2637 

Contract (Motion to Approve Resolution 20-07 - Majority Vote). ►Mr. Jones read the resolution. 
►MOTION to Approve Resolution 20-07: Ratification of the Franklin Permanent Firefighter 
Association Local 2637 Contract by Dellorco. SECOND by Kelly. Discussion: ►Mr. Hellen stated this 
will be the ratification vote of the Franklin Permanent Firefighter Association Local 2637 Contract to be 
in effect from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021. He stated it has been an honor to work with this group on 
this contract. He stated that this contract responds to the needs of the community and is a historic day for 
the Franklin Fire Department. ►Chair Mercer applauded the efforts of the firefighters, the firefighters’ 
union representation, the fire department administration, the Town administration, and the HR Director 
on a tremendous job in putting together this new contract and reorganization of the department. He 
thanked everyone for doing a wonderful job. ►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, Absent-0.  

 
ADJOURN: ►MOTION to Adjourn by Dellorco. SECOND by Jones. No Discussion. ►VOTE: Yes-9, 

No-0, Absent-0. Meeting adjourned at 8:51PM.      

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
___________________ 
Judith Lizardi 
Recording Secretary 



 
 
APPOINTMENTS      
 
Franklin Historical Commission  
 
Randy La Rosa 
298 Main Street 
Franklin, MA 02038 
 
 
The Franklin Historical Commission has recommended the appointment of Randy La Rosa to 
serve as a member of the Franklin Historical Commission with a term to expire on  June 30, 
2022. 
 
MOTION to ratify the appointment by the Town Administrator of Randy La Rosa to serve as a 
member of the Franklin Historical Commission. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
DATED:  _________________, 2020 
 
       VOTED: 
 
        UNANIMOUS: _________ 
        
A True Record Attest:     YES: ______  NO: _______ 
 
        ABSTAIN: _____________ 
 

       ABSENT: ______________ 
 
Teresa M. Burr, CMC 
Town Clerk      ______________________________ 
        Glenn Jones, Clerk 
       Franklin Town Council 





 
 
License Transactions: 
 
 
 
Applicant: MAKS ROAST BEEF AND BREAKFAST, INC. 
 
 
The applicant is seeking a new wine and malt beverages restaurant license to be located 
at 451 West Central Street, Franklin, MA. The License Manager will be Maksim Xhengo. 
  
All departments have signed off on this application. 
 
MOTION  to approve the request by Maks Roast Beef and Breakfast, Inc. for a new wine 
and malt beverages restaurant license and to approve the manager, Maksim Xhengo. 
 

 
 
 
DATED:  _________________, 2020 
 

VOTED: 
 

UNANIMOUS: _________ 
 

A True Record Attest: YES: ______  NO: _______ 
 

ABSTAIN: _____________ 
 

ABSENT: ______________ 
 
Teresa M. Burr, CMC 
Town Clerk ______________________________ 

 Glenn Jones, Clerk 
Franklin Town Council 

 



January 13, 2020

MAKSIM XHENGO

893 WASHINGTON ST FRANKLIN MA 02038

MAKS ROAST BEEF & BREAKFAST INC.

451 WEST CENTRAL ST., FRANKLIN MA 02038

MAKS ROAST BEEF & BREAKFAST INC.

451 WEST CENTRAL ST FRANKLIN MA 02038

MAKSIM XHENGO

One story free standing restaurant containing+/- 2,700 square feet in area, including an Entry/Host Area, 
Dinning Area, Outside Dining Area, and Kitchen, with four (4) points of entrance/egress (1-Entry/Host; 1-
Dining Room; 2-Kitchen). 

54 Breakfast/Lunch/Dinner2,700sf 20

MTWTF 8 AM-9PM; SSU 7AM-9PM

X



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE   OF   PUBLIC   HEARING  
FRANKLIN,   MA  

 
 

 
New   Annual   §12   Wine   &   Malt   Beverages   Restaurant   License   -   Maks   Roast   Beef  

and   Breakfast,   Inc.   
  

The  Franklin  Town  Council  will  hold  a  Public  Hearing  on  an  application  by  Maks  Roast                
Beef  and  Breakfast,  Inc.,  located  at  451  West  Central  Street,  Franklin,  MA  for  a  New                
Annual  §12  Wine  &  Malt  Beverages  Restaurant  License.  The  hearing  will  be  held  on               
Wednesday,  February  5,  2020  at  7:10  PM  in  the  Council  Chambers  on  the  second  floor                
of  the  Municipal  Building,  355  East  Central  Street  Franklin,  MA.  Information  on  this              
application   may   be   obtained   in   the   Town   Administrator's   Office.  
  
Submitted   by,  
Alecia   Alleyne  
Licensing   Administrator  
 



MAKSIM XHENGO

Franklin, MA 00238

 

PROFILE: 

 A dynamic results-oriented entrepreneur offering focused leadership to drive sales and 

 Profitability in highly competitive markets. 

EXPERIENCE: 

MAKS ROAST BEEF, Revere, MA
MANAGER AND OWNER      1/2005 – 12/2008.

• Supervision of all aspects of business
• Management of service employees and human resource compliance
• Responsible for health code compliance
• Responsible for food and beverage inventory
• Supports local marketing initiatives.

MAKS ROAST BEEF, Norwood, MA
MANAGER AND OWNER 01/2009 – 12/2012

• Customer service includes greeting customers upon entry, waiting on customers, selling
merchandise to customers.

• Ring up retail sales, receive payments and give change.

• Loss prevention responsibility.

• Perform all other related duties and responsibilities as apparent.

MAKS ROAST BEEF, Bellingham, MA 
MANAGER AND OWNER     01/2013 – 12/2018

MAKS ROAST BEEF & BREAKFAST, Franklin, MA 
MANAGER AND OWNER     01/2019 –cont









































































1 

 

Memorandum 

January 30, 2020 
 
To: Town Council 
From: Jamie Hellen, Town Administrator 
 
Re: Community Preservation Act (CPA) Discussion 

 
 
At the request of multiple Councilors over the past year, tonight will be a discussion on the 
Community Preservation Act (CPA).  There is no vote tonight, just a discussion.  The following 
memo has some highlights of information to help begin a conversation.  
 
Overview of the CPA 
 
The Community Preservation Act was passed in 2000 to help communities empower 
themselves to raise a dedicated revenue source for the purposes of open space preservation, 
historic preservation, affordable housing and recreation.  
 
Please visit https://www.communitypreservation.org/adoption for more.  I have attached a two 
page overview in this packet as well.  
 
Everything on CPA can be found here: https://www.communitypreservation.org/ 
 
Past History 
 
Franklin has voted once on the CPA, in 2007, and it failed at the ballot.  I have included the 
certified vote of the Town Clerk on that election and highlighted the final vote.  
 
3,845 votes were cast in that election. 2,174 were No (56.5%), 1,528 were Yes (39.7%) and 143 
blanks (3.7%). 
 
I have attached a map of the 176 Towns in Massachusetts that have approved the CPA.  As you 
can see, most of the Towns that surround Franklin approved the CPA.  
 
Local Estimates Revenues  
 

https://www.communitypreservation.org/adoption
https://www.communitypreservation.org/
https://www.communitypreservation.org/map


2 

I have attached a chart of the estimated local revenues that would be generated at 1%, 2% or 
3%.  These numbers assume two of the allowed exemptions under CPA: the first $100,000 in 
real property value is exempt and the low income exemption. This will be discussed tonight. 
 
Due to the Legislature approving additional revenue for the CPA state match contribution this 
past fiscal year, we would assume approximately a 24% match of state monies.  The most 
frequent match this year is 23.9%.  It is a far cry from the original communities in 2001-2009 
who saw a $1 to $1 match.  But this recent policy development is a carrot for more 
communities to consider CPA, given the increase in communities adopting CPA.  
 
Important facts & recent trends 
 

● Each year, 10% of funds raised must be allocated for open space, 10% for historic 
preservation and 10% for affordable housing. The remaining 70% are discretionary. You 
do not have to spend it all in one year and can save those funds aside for future 
projects.  
 

● A Community Preservation Committee must be established to recommend expenditures 
to the Town Council for final approval.  Five members are required by law, one member 
each from the Planning Board, Conservation Commission, Housing Authority, Historical 
Commission and Recreation Board.  The Committee may also have up to four additional 
at-large members.   
 

● As referenced above, the state does match local contributions with a state matching 
formula.  The state match changes every year.  See above.  
 

● I have attached a recent memo from the Registrar of Deeds with the annual amount of 
financial real estate transactions that occurs in Franklin, which we contribute to the 
state matching fund.  Franklin transactions accounted for $126,300 for calendar year 
2019. Those are monies paid for by local residents in real estate fees that go to 
matching funds in other towns.  In other words, Franklin gives out and receives nothing 
in return for our investment.  
 

● CPA requires a ballot vote of the citizenry at a regular state election.  Language would 
be required to be adopted 60 days prior to that election to be placed on the municipal 
ballot. https://www.communitypreservation.org/adoption 
 

● A list of CPA Exemptions are here, however the most two frequent (and almost 
automatic) would be the first $100,000 of real estate and the low and moderate income 
earners.  

 
I did invite the Community Preservation Coalition to do a presentation, but they are unavailable 
due to the demand on their staff at the moment.  However, it is worth noting that both the 
Town Attorney and I have a fair amount of knowledge around the CPA.  I began my professional 
career on the strategic team to get the Act passed at the state level and implemented locally in 
many communities.  The Town Attorney has been the Chair of the Medway Community 
Preservation Committee for over a decade.  

https://www.communitypreservation.org/adoption
https://www.communitypreservation.org/exemptions


3 

 
We are happy to answer any questions to the best of our knowledge.   



Town of Franklin
CPA Estimated Calculations
FY20 Data

Property Class Levy Availability Less Exemptions CPA Taxable Revenue 3% 2% 1%
Total Tax on Residential Property $65,394,573 -15,316,768 $50,077,805 $1,502,334 $1,001,556 $500,778
Total Tax C/I Property $12,869,712 $12,869,712 $386,091 $257,394 $128,697
Total Tax on Real Property $78,264,285 -15,316,768 $62,947,517 $1,888,425 $1,258,950 $629,475

State Match (24%)* $451,333 $300,889 $69,242
Total Annual Revenue $2,339,758 $1,559,839 $698,717

What does this Mean for me?
Median Home Value $460,400
Residential Exemption $100,000

* The state match fluctuates every year based off the actual numbers of 
revenue generated at the local level and based on revenues appropriated 
by the Legislature into the CPA Match Fund at the state. 

Total CPA Applied $360,400
Tax Rate $14.51
Property Tax Subject to levy surcharge 5,229.40
3% surcharge $156.88
2% surcharge $104.58
1% surcharge $52.29

Exemption, per residential property $100,000
# of Residential Exemptions $10,448
Total Exemption $1,044,800,000
Tax Exemption $15,316,768





























Introducing the Community
Preservation Act (CPA) 

Today’s Webinar 

Chase Mack

Communications Director

Stuart Saginor

Executive Director



The Community Preservation Coalition

Representatives from 8 
member communities 

and 4 at-large members

Coalition Website
www.communitypreservation.org



What is the Community Preservation Act (CPA)?

The Community Preservation Act 
is state enabling legislation 

passed in 2000

Must be adopted by individual 
communities at a local ballot 

election

Basics of CPA

Enables communities to establish a local restricted fund for:

Historic 
Preservation

Open Space & 
Recreation

Community 
Housing 



Half the State Has Adopted CPA!

Total of Cities and Towns

of municipalities

of Massachusetts residents

communities have revoked

CPA by the Numbers
(through FY2019)

HISTORIC PRESERVATION: 5,500 appropriations made

OPEN SPACE: 30,894 acres preserved

OUTDOOR RECREATION: 2,500 projects funded

AFFORDABLE HOUSING: 17,500 units created or supported

- Over 12,000 projects approved & $2.35 billion raised -



Lots of Interest in Adoption This Year

Local Surcharge: 
Up to 3% surcharge on local

property tax bills

State Contribution:
Annual distribution from statewide 

CPA Trust Fund

Basics of CPA – CPA Revenue Sources

Community decides 
surcharge level and 

which exemptions to 
adopt



The Statewide CPA Trust Fund

• Administered by the Department of Revenue (DOR)

• Funds come from fees charged on documents filed at the 
Registries of Deeds

• That was enough for a preliminary 13.9% base match in 
November 2019

• An additional $20 million in state budget surplus dollars added to 
CPA Trust Fund just this week – raised base match to 23.9%

• Registry fees recently increased, so future matches will be higher

3%
Largest number of communities, 

but not many recently

1.5%
Highest Success Ratio

Keep Cost to Average Taxpayer 
under $50, preferably well under

Surcharge Levels – Anything Up to 3%



First $100,000 of residential property value

First $100,000 of commercial & industrial property value

Low income families; low/moderate income seniors

Full commercial and industrial exemption (with split tax rate only)

Menu of CPA Exemptions

*Note: Any existing property tax exemptions apply to the CPA surcharge













Assessed Home Value              $416,644

With $100,000 exemption -$100,000

Net House Value Surcharged                                                 $316,644

Municipal Tax Rate (per $1000)                x                                $15.38
________

Amount Subject to Surcharge $4869            
CPA Surcharge Rate x                                     1%

________

Amount paid toward CPA Fund $49

This homeowner would pay $49 into the municipality’s
Community Preservation fund annually.

Example: what would a homeowner pay
with a 1% CPA surcharge?



How To Adopt

Step One: 
Put CPA Question on the Ballot

Legislative Body Vote
OR

Collect signatures of 5% of 
registered voters

Deadline: Late August

How To Adopt

Step Two: 
Ballot Election on 11/3/20

Success Ratio of CPA Elections on 
Presidential Ballot: 

83%

All Other Election Dates (local 
and off-year State Elections): 

56%



Timetable – Legislative Body

Soon: Finalize text for Town 
Meeting or Council vote

Town Meeting Vote

Submit Ballot Text to Secretary 
of State 60 days before 

Presidential Election

Timetable – Collect Signatures

Contact the 
Coalition for 

Details!



Required representation from:
• Conservation Commission

• Historical Commission

• Planning Board

• Recreation Board

• Housing Authority

How Does CPA Work?

Pass a Community Preservation 
Committee Bylaw/Ordinance

 Plus up to 4 additional 
members

• Assess community’s CPA needs
• Accept/review project proposals
• Get input from the public and boards/committees
• Recommend CPA projects to Town Meeting/City Council

NOTE: Legislative Body approval required for all CPA projects!

Role of the Community Preservation Committee



Project proponents submit 
applications to Community 

Preservation Committee (CPC)

CPC reviews projects, gets input

CPC recommends list of projects 
to Town Meeting/City Council

Majority vote of Legislative Body 
required for each project to get 

CPA Funds

How do CPA Projects Happen?

• The CPA must remain in place for at 
least 5 years 

• After 5 years, the Act can be 
repealed at any time

• Amendments to the CPA surcharge 
percentage or the exemptions can 
be made at any time

Amending or Repealing the CPA



CPA Funds at Work

Restoration of historic 
municipal buildings

CPA and Historic Preservation 



CPA and Historic Preservation 

Adaptive Reuse 
of Historic 
Buildings

Grants to non-profit community 
groups (typically with a 
preservation easement) 

CPA and Historic Preservation 



Historic Municipal
Document Preservation

CPA and Historic Preservation 

Preserving 
Agricultural Land

CPA and Land Protection



Protecting 
Vulnerable Land

CPA and Land Protection

Protecting Drinking 
Water Supplies

CPA and Land Protection



Playgrounds

CPA and Open Space/Recreation

Athletic Fields

CPA and Open Space/Recreation



Hiking and Biking Trails

CPA and Open Space/Recreation

CPA and Open Space/Recreation

Parks



Community Gardens

CPA and Open Space/Recreation

CPA and Affordable Housing

Differs from 40B in that:

For families & individuals
earning up to 100% of 
area-wide median income

• All local zoning and bylaws apply

• Legislative body approval required

• Permanently affordable



Housing for Veterans

CPA and Affordable Housing

Adaptive Reuse of 
Existing Buildings

CPA and Affordable Housing



Meeting 
Specialized 

Community Needs

CPA and Affordable Housing

Community 
Involvement

and Non-profit 
Partnerships

CPA and Affordable Housing



LEED Certification and 
Sustainable Development

CPA and Affordable Housing

Questions?

For more information: 
www.communitypreservation.org 

617-367-8998



 

 

Memorandum 

January 21, 2020 

 

To: Town Council 

From: Jamie Hellen, Town Administrator 

Chrissy Whelton, Assistant to the Town Administrator 

 

Re: FY20 Capital Plan Proposal 

 

 
Please find the attached Capital Plan for FY20, as well as the five-year capital plan from each department as 
required by the Town Charter.  Included with this memo is a sheet with the 20-year free cash history.  The 
average is $2.97 million over the past ten years.  This year’s free cash is a little higher than usual because 
town departments have been running efficiently, providing cost effective services and revenues have been 
stable due to a good economy.  
 
From the certified total, there are several policy commitments that eat into the total right off the bat, most 
notably contributions to stabilization accounts for OPEB (per Council policy), turf fields, and fire engine 
replacement. We also hold revenue for annual snow and ice removal.  We have also added a line item to 
set aside funds for open space each year, per Council fiscal policies.  These recommendations are Round 1 
of the FY20 Capital program.  Once we know the final totals of the winter costs for snow removal, if there 
are remaining funds, staff will propose a “Round 2” Capital later in the Spring, which we have traditionally 
used to fund road and infrastructure projects and affiliated equipment.  
 
The following is an overview of certified free cash status for FY20: 
 

Request Amounts 
CERTIFIED FREE CASH TOTAL 3,482,875 

Snow and ice removal/other HOLD -800,000 
OPEB Trust fund; per Council policy 10% of Free Cash -348,000 
Fire Truck Stabilization (7-year plan) -100,000 
Fields Stabilization (Replace in 2027-ish) -150,000 
Open Space Stabilization -$320,000 
Remaining Free Cash for Capital Requests 1,764,875 

 

1 
 



 

Administration & Town Policy Requests 
 

1. Snow & Ice Removal - $800,000 
a. Each year the Town reserves funds for snow and ice removal until April when we see the 

full costs of the winter.  This year, we’re requesting an additional $50,000 over what we 
normally set aside due to quickly rising snow and ice removal costs and the difficulty to 
get people in the door to plow. 
 

2. OPEB Contribution - $348,000  
a. $348,000, of 10% of the overall certified free cash, will be deposited into the OPEB 

Trust.  This is consistent with Town Council policy to set aside this amount annually.  
b. An update of the OPEB actuarial that has recently been completed and shows a $68 

million liability, down from $74 million in 2018.  A presentation on this update will be 
forthcoming at a Town Council meeting in the winter. 

c. The OPEB Trust Fund currently has $5,852,978. 
 

3. Fire Truck Stabilization Contribution - $100,000 
a. This amount is set aside to get the Fire Department to the $700,000-plus estimate 

needed to replace a new engine in approximately 2023/2024.  
b. The stabilization account currently has $209,595.  

 
4. Turf Field Stabilization Contribution - $150,000 

a. This amount will begin to set aside enough funds in the stabilization account to be 
prepared for the full cost of implementing new fields at the High School/Track and 
Beaver Street in approximately 2027.  Estimated costs will be around $2 million.  

b. After this investment, the Town will have $454,951 in the account and will be on 
schedule to replace fields in 2027-ish. 

 
5. Open Space Stabilization - $320,000 

a. Recently, the Town Council and Finance Committee adopted new financial policies to 
help invest in the Open Space Stabilization Fund by recommending $100,000 a year in 
free cash to the fund and not to dip below $2 million in the account.  The recommended 
amount suggested here assures that the fund will stay above $2 million, including 
pending any current activity by the end of the fiscal year.  

 
Town Department Requests 

  
 

6. School Department & School Technology - $400,000 
a. Curriculum Investments - $133,885 

The district is requesting $133,885 for the purchase of social studies and civics and 
elementary math curriculum resources.  The learning materials and licensing to support 
825 middle school students at an estimated cost of $125 per student in the new Social 
Studies frameworks (Gr. 6 Ancient Civilizations, Modern World, Geography/Gr. 8 Civics) 
and including 40 classroom and Special Education teachers and programs at an 
estimated cost of $450 per teacher, totaling $121,125 (with a 6-year license).  

2 
 



 
The request also includes elementary Math Illustrative Math (K-5) beta pilot materials to 
support 1 grade per school at an estimated cost of $12,760. 
 

 
b. School Instructional Technology Investments - $266,115 

This request is for strategic technology investments, replacement of aging student 
chromebooks, faculty computer upgrades, and classroom projectors. 

 
Not recommended at this time: 

● More School Instructional Technology -  $141,165 
 

7. Facilities Department (School Projects) - $102,830 
 

a. High School Field Complex Safety Nets - $102,830 
This request is for posts and netting including installation to stop foul balls from 
entering the opposite field when playing. 
 
Not recommended at this time: 

● Demolition of JFK Modular buildings- $35,000 
● Police Station Feasibility Study - $150,000 
● Maintenance Vehicle for electrician - $55,000 

 
8. Recreation Department - $200,000 

a. Beaver Street Challenge Course - $200,000 
For Phase 2 and the Beaver Street Challenge Course.  

 
9. Technology (Town) - $135,500  

 
a. Upgrade Windows Desktops - $8,000 

This request is for the addition of 4G RAM and upgrade hard drive to SSD at cost of 
approx. $125 each for 61 desktops. 
 

b. Replace Laptops- $14,000 
This request is for the replacement of 14 laptops that are 4 years old or more. 
 

c. Emergency Replacement Network Switches - $23,500 
This request replaces 2 network switches to be stored on-site as part of our disaster 
recovery process.  Now that Town phones are dependent on the network, extended 
downtime while replacement switches are shipped is not an option. We must have hot 
spares ready to go in the event of a failure.  This request covers a single 48 port POE 
switch at approximately $6,500 and a fiber "Edge switch" at approximately $17,000.  

 
d. Replace Virtual Server Environment- $90,000  

This request is for the replacement of our current Virtual Server Environment. The 
assets required include necessary hardware, as detailed in the attached quote, to 
provide a robust, redundant, fault-tolerant computing system.  This system will be a 
locally hosted virtual environment utilizing DELL/EMC Storage Spaces Direct, Azure* 

3 
 



 
Stack HCI arrays (or equivalent hardware) running Hyper-V clustering via Microsoft 
Windows Server Datacenter®  We originally asked to Hold the $90,000 in event we were 
not awarded the $90,000 grant we applied for. We were unsuccessful in obtaining the 
grant. 

 
10. Administration Department - $25,000 

 
a. Stormwater Utility Finance Implementation Module - $25,000 

This request is to hire the required professional services needed to create a custom 
import for our data in our financial software, MUNIS, to create a new StormWater 
Enterprise Fund.  The enterprise fund discussion on stormwater will be briefed at the 
Finance Committee meeting on December 17th.  

 
11. Fire Department - $224,161 

 
a. Protective Gear - $70,000 

These funds have been requested this year and ensuing fiscal years to replace the 
protective clothing firefighters wear to protect themselves during fire combat 
operations. The replacement process is necessary since the outside (shell) material, 
while resistant to heat, denigrates over time due to exposure to the ultraviolet rays of 
the sun. This denigration combined with normal wear and tear of the garments; weaken 
the fabric's ability to provide reliable protection for firefighters. On average, these 
garments are anticipated to last about five years. The process of replacing 17 sets of 
garments this year and the ensuing fiscal years will allow us to replace our older 
garments this year as they reach their anticipated life expectancy. Funds requested will 
allow the department to replace the entire protective ensemble for each firefighter to 
include helmet, hood, coat, pants, boots and gloves. 
 

b. Staff Vehicle - $48,733 
One staff vehicle to replace 2006 Ford Expedition with over 111,000 miles and a 
considerable amount of corrosion.  This cost includes the purchase and installation of 
radios, warning lights and Town graphics. 

 
c. Dryer Cabinet - $8,021 

These funds have been requested to purchase a new gear dryer at Station 2. The new 
dryer will be enclosed and allow the turnout gear to dry faster. Firefighters gear gets 
contaminated and soaked while fighting fires. This enables staff to get their gear 
properly cleaned and dry. 
 

d. AeroClave - $15,918 
This device is a portable electrostatic decontamination unit. With several infectious 
diseases it is more and more imperative that we properly decontaminate our fleet of 
ambulances to prevent the spread of infectious diseases to our staff as well as our 
patients. This device can also be used inside our facilities. 

 
e. Cardiac Monitor - $31,990 

4 
 



 
We recently added a fourth ambulance to our fleet and now a fourth cardiac monitor is 
needed. This device monitors a patient's heart, allows 12-Lead capnography, carbon 
monoxide saturation, defibrillation, and uploads information to the hospital as well as 
the patient care software. 
 

f. Infusion Pumps - $10,000 
These pumps are a State requirement from the Office of Emergency Medical Services. 
They are for medication administration. The funds will purchase two units. 
 

g. Fire Equipment-Nozzle/Hose - $30,000 
These funds are for miscellaneous equipment needs for the department such as nozzles, 
hand tools, hose, etc. 
 

h. Bicycles - $9,499 
This request is to purchase 2 new bicycles for use in special events in town. We had taken 
one bicycle out of service and we are looking to get two new bicycles so we can have a 
two-person team to move around through crowds during large events in Town. The bicycles 
will carry basic life support supplies to triage injuries. These funds also include helmets, 
bags, and lights. 

 
Not recommended at this time: 

● Two additional staff vehicles - $97,466 
● Simulation Mannequin - $27,000 
● Training Door - $12,050 
● Kubota Upgrades - $8,500 

 
12. Police Department - $338,088 

 
a. Police Cruisers - $187,450 

This will fund the replacement of three new cruisers on the fleet schedule. 
 

b. Protective Body Armor - $24,970 
To replace concealable soft body armor worn by officers that has met or exceeded the 
five year operational cycle and warranty status.  To purchase 28 Poly Rifle Plates that 
may be inserted into the vest and will provide added ballistic protection for active 
shooter and other high risk related incidents. 

 
c. Portable Radios - $69,512 

Replace twenty (20) portable radios and accessories that have met the six year 
recommended replacement cycle.  This is the second year of a three year project to 
replace all 60 portable radios utilized by the department.   
 

d. Electronic Control Weapons (Taser) - $30,156 
To replace Electronic Control Weapons (Tasers) issued to officers that have met or 
exceeded the five year operational cycle and warranty status.  We will participate in the 
Axon Enterprise Taser 60 - 5 year purchase plan to allow the purchase of all 46 units all 

5 
 



 
at once.  It will save the department money and spread the cost of replacements over a 
five year period. 
 

e. Technology / Office Equipment - $26,000 
The department needs to replace technology and office related equipment.  Seventeen 
(17) desktop computers that have met the Information Technology departments 
replacement guidelines.  A 12 year old shredder and a color printer also needs to be 
replaced. 

 
 

Not recommended at this time: 
● Three (3) additional cruiser replacements. 

 
13. Public Works - $305,000 

 
a. Class B Dump truck with 11ft.plow - $230,000 

The T-8 1998 Ford Dump F-700 7.0L truck is now 21 years old and is well past its life 
expectancy with 35,203 miles.  The truck does have low miles but cab and chassis has a 
considerable amount of rot and rust.  This truck will not pass inspection and now is in 
the auction fleet.  This truck was used for hauling tree logs and brush only.  
 
The current truck that we are replacing is not equipped for snow plowing and has very 
limited use.  We would like to replace this truck with a 6 Wheel Dump Truck with a Plow 
and sander to add to our snow plow fleet. This truck would also be equipped with a 
chipper body to use for tree work.  
 

b. 4x4 crew cab pick-up truck with plow - $45,000 
The T-3 2002 crew-cab is now 17 years old and will not pass inspection. This truck is now 
in our auction fleet.  This truck is not a truck for staff, its for the crews to do regular 
work and snow removal.  

 
c. Asphalt hot box - $30,000 

We would like to add another hotbox to our fleet to be more efficient handling potholes 
throughout town.  It's a modest investment to help repair and extend the life of roads.  
 
Not recommended at this time:  

● Sidewalk plow with snowblower- $130,000 
● Zero turn 100” mower - $46,000 
● 350 Pick-up truck with plow and small sander - $50,000 
● 4x2 pick up truck- $30,000 
● Town Vehicle Wash - $500,000 

 
14. Water and Sewer Enterprise Funds - HOLD UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE 

The Department of Revenue certified $2,754,056 in Retained Earnings for Water and 
$1,404,544 in Retained Earnings for Sewer.  Due to unforeseen circumstances, we will not be 
asking for appropriation for Water and Sewer capital projects at this time.  However, if 
circumstances change throughout the winter, we will meet with the Finance Committee 

6 
 



 
regarding those priorities.  As such, we have not included any requests relative to Water & 
Sewer Enterprise fund capital expenditures at this time.  

 
 
In addition to the needs within each department' 5-year capital plans, here is a list of other capital 
projects over the next five to ten years (in no particular order): 
 

● Water treatment facility Wells 3 & 6 – approximately $12-$13 million  
○ Construction begins in 2020.  This borrowing at some point will require a water rate hike 

to pay for the loans and the wells upgrades.  
● Stormwater Utility to comply with federal EPA mandates in stormwater 

○ Currently being discussed. Looking to create a new Enterprise Fund for stormwater.  
● Facilities Investments - $5-$10 million/5-10 years 

○ Schools will likely require a borrowing at some point for the next ten years to replace or 
stabilize roofs, upgrade boilers, playgrounds and more from the 1-year capital plan.  

○ Municipal Building Windows - $850,000+ 
● Public Safety communications infrastructure-  

○ After the repeal of copper lines and installation of new public safety equipment for 
communication, one area of town is left to complete in the Northeast Corridor of 
Franklin.  

● Police Station study and renovation - Estimate $20-$28 million 
○ For renovation & expansion of the current station; this estimate does not include any 

new land if a new site is desired. If so, add another $2-$4 million.  
○ A new Police Station will require a debt exclusion vote at the ballot by citizens in the 

community.  
○ Staff will look to fund the full $150,000 study in the FY21 capital plan once a timeline 

and strategy is in place by the Council. 
● Prepare for future Open Space purchases and Recreation land investments - millions.  
● Sidewalks on Beaver Street and Washington Street – cost TBD 
● Town and School Playground Improvements - $1.5 million approximately over the next 5-10 

years.  
● Pavement & Infrastructure Management -  

○ Recent plans on roads and parking lots showed a $40+ million backlog for roads and 
municipal and school parking lots.  

● Landfill cap and Recycling Center expansion- $3 million, approximately. 
○ The state Environmental Bond Bill has $1 million reserved authorization. 
○ This project will be a long permitting process through DEP after the land transfer is 

completed.  The state agency in charge of disposition of state land continues its work.  
● Beaver Street Interceptor Design and replacement - $25 to $30 million; Design will likely be 

$2-$3 million on its own. A consultant should have conceptual recommendations in 2020.  
 

 
 
What is Free Cash?  
 
Free Cash (Also Budgetary Fund Balance) is defined as “remaining, unrestricted funds from operations 
of the previous fiscal year including unexpended free cash from the previous year, actual receipts in 

7 
 



 
excess of revenue estimates shown on the tax recapitulation sheet, and unspent amounts in budget 
line-items. Unpaid property taxes and certain deficits reduce the amount that can be certified as free 
cash. The calculation of free cash is based on the balance sheet as of June 30, which is submitted by 
the community's auditor, accountant, or comptroller.  Important: free cash is not available for 
appropriation until certified by the Director of Accounts. (See Available Funds)”  
 
The state Department of Local Services has a glossary on municipal finance terms.  
 
You may also visit the Town of Franklin’s Budget website for more.  
 

https://www.franklinma.gov/town-budget 

8 
 

https://www.mass.gov/files/documents/2016/08/qc/dlsmfgl.pdf
https://www.franklinma.gov/town-budget
https://www.franklinma.gov/town-budget










































































 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF FRANKLIN 
 

RESOLUTION NO.: 20-03   
 
APPROPRIATION:  Capital FY20 
       
TOTAL REQUESTED: $ 1,730,579 
 
PURPOSE:  To appropriate funds for the 2020 Capital Improvement Plan: 
 

Department Description Category Amount Total 
Schools School Technology Curriculum Technology $133,885  
  School Technology Equipment Technology $266,115 $400,000 
Facilities-School High School Field Safety Nets Equipment $102,830 $102,830 
Recreation Beaver Street Challenge Course Infrastructure $200,000 $200,000 
Technology-Town 
 

Virtual Server Replacement 
Upgrade Windows Desktop 

Technology 
Technology 

$90,000 
$8,000  

 Replacement Laptops Technology $14,000  

  
Emergency Replacement Network  
Switches Technology $23,500 

 
$135,500 

Administration Stormwater Finance Implementation Technology $25,000 $25,000 
Fire Protective Gear Equipment $70,000  
 Staff Vehicle Vehicles $48,733  
 Dryer Cabinet Equipment $8,021  
 AeroClave Equipment $15,918  
 Cardiac Monitor Equipment $31,990  
 Infusion Pumps Equipment $10,000  
 Nozzle / Hose Equipment $30,000  
  Bicycles Equipment $9,499 $224,161 
Police Police Cruisers Vehicles $187,450  
 Protective Body Armor Equipment $24,970  
 Portable Radios Equipment $69,512  
 Tasers Equipment $30,156  
  Office Equipment Technology $26,000 $338,088 
Public Works Class B Dump Truck Vehicles $230,000  
 4X4 Crew Cab Pick-up Vehicles $45,000  
  Asphalt Hot Box Equipment $30,000 $305,000 

 
 
 
 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE ACTION 
Meeting Date: 12/17/19 Vote:  7-0       



Recommended Amount: $1,730,579 
 
CAPITAL BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION 
Meeting Date: 1/15/2020 Vote:  4-0       
Recommended Amount: $1,730,579 
        
MOTION 
 
Be It Moved and Voted by the Town Council that the sum of One Million Seven Hundred Thirty 
Thousand Five Hundred and Seventy-Nine Dollars ($ 1,730,579) be appropriated and transferred 
from Free Cash to be expended at the discretion of the Town Administrator (to include any 
residual funds remaining in line items) for the FY 2020 Capital Improvement Plan as outlined 
above. 
 
This Resolution shall become effective according to the rules and regulations of the Town of 
Franklin Home Charter. 
 
 
DATED: ____________ , 2020   VOTED: __________________________ 
 
        UNANIMOUS: _______________ 
 
A TRUE RECORD ATTEST:    YES: _________ NO: __________ 
 
        ABSTAIN:_____ ABSENT: _____ 
 

RECUSED: __________________ 
Teresa M. Burr, CMC  
Town Clerk       _____________________________ 
        Glenn Jones, Clerk 
        Franklin Town Council 
 



 
 
 
 

TOWN OF FRANKLIN 
 

RESOLUTION NO.:     20-04   
 
APPROPRIATION:   OPEB TRUST FUNDS TRANSFER 
       
TOTAL REQUESTED:   $ 348,000 
 
PURPOSE:  Continued Funding of OPEB Trust Fund Per Town Policy 
 
TRANSFER TO: REASON SOURCE AMOUNT 
    
OPEB Trust Fund Continued Funding 10% of Free Cash Free Cash $348,000 

 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE ACTION 
Meeting Date:    12/17/19       Vote:    7-0      
Recommended Amount:  $348,000 
 
CAPITAL BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION 
Meeting Date: 1/15/2020 Vote:  4-0       
Recommended Amount: $348,000 
 
MOTION 
 
Be It Moved and Voted by the Town Council that the sum of Three Hundred Forty-Eight Thousand 
Dollars ($ 348,000) be transferred from Free Cash to the OPEB Trust Fund. 
 
This Resolution shall become effective according to the rules and regulations of the Town of Franklin 
Home Charter. 
 
 
DATED: ____________ , 2020   VOTED: __________________________ 
 
        UNANIMOUS: _______________ 
 
A TRUE RECORD ATTEST:    YES: _________ NO: __________ 
 
        ABSTAIN:_____ ABSENT: _____ 
 

RECUSED: __________________ 
Teresa M. Burr, CMC  
Town Clerk       _____________________________ 
        Glenn Jones, Clerk 
        Franklin Town Council 
 



 
 
 
 

TOWN OF FRANKLIN 
 

RESOLUTION NO.: 20-05  
 
APPROPRIATION: FREE CASH TO STABILIZATION ACCOUNTS TRANSFERS 

  
TOTAL REQUESTED: $ 570,000 
 
PURPOSE:  Continued Funding of Stabilization Accounts Per Town Policy 
 
TRANSFER TO: REASON SOURCE AMOUNT 
    
Fire Truck Stabilization Year 3 of 7 Year Plan Free Cash $100,000 
Fields Stabilization Replace in Approximately 2027 Free Cash $150,000 
Open Space Stabilization Funding for Future Land Acquisitions Free Cash $320,000 
   $570,000 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE ACTION 
Meeting Date: 12/17/19 Vote: 7-0   
Recommended Amount:   $570,000 
 
CAPITAL BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION 
Meeting Date: 1/15/2020 Vote: 4-0   
Recommended Amount: $570,000 
 
MOTION 
 
Be It Moved and Voted by the Town Council that the sum of Five Hundred Seventy Thousand Dollars 
($570,000) be transferred from Free Cash to the above named stabilization accounts, to be allocated in the 
amounts noted. 
 
This Resolution shall become effective according to the provisions of the Town of Franklin Home 
Charter. 
 
 
DATED: ____________ , 2020 VOTED: __________________________ 
 

UNANIMOUS: _______________ 
 
A TRUE RECORD ATTEST: YES: _________ NO: __________ 
 

ABSTAIN:_____ ABSENT: _____ 
 

RECUSED: __________________ 
Teresa M. Burr, CMC  
Town Clerk _____________________________ 

Glenn Jones, Clerk 
Franklin Town Council 



 

Memorandum 

January 30, 2020 
 
To: Town Council 
From: Jamie Hellen, Town Administrator 
 
Re: Resolution 20-09: Gift Acceptance - Franklin Veteran Services Department 

 
 
The Franklin Veteran Services Department has received three (3) generous donations totaling 
$350. These donations will be used to provide services and programs to local veterans.  

The donations were made as follows. 

1. Lyle Wicker - $300 
2. David Seyfarth - $25 
3. Kumar Hosdurg - $25 

 
We would like to thank all of the people who have so generously donated to the Franklin 
Veteran Services Department. 

If you have any additional questions please feel free to ask. 

 

 

 



TOWN OF FRANKLIN 
RESOLUTION 20 - 09 

 
Acceptance of Gift 
Franklin Veterans’s Services Department 

 
 

 
WHEREAS,  The Franklin Veteran’s Services Department has received three 

generous donations totaling $350 to be used at the discretion of the 
Franklin Veteran’s Services Department to provide services and 
programs to local veterans.  

 
   Donation Summary: 
 

1. Lyle Wicker - $300 
2. David Seyfarth - $25 
3. Kumar Hosdurg - $25 

 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The Town Council of the Town of Franklin on behalf of the Franklin Veteran Services 
Department gratefully accepts these generous donations to be used at the discretion of 
the Franklin Veteran Services Department to support programs and services for local 
veterans. 
 
This resolution shall become effective according to the provisions of the Town of 
Franklin Home Rule Charter. 
 
 
DATED: ____________ , 2020   VOTED: __________________________ 
 
        UNANIMOUS: _______________ 
 
A TRUE RECORD ATTEST:    YES: _________ NO: __________ 
 
        ABSTAIN:_____ ABSENT: _____ 
 

RECUSED: __________________ 
Teresa M. Burr, CMC  
Town Clerk       _____________________________ 
        Glenn Jones, Clerk 
        Franklin Town Council 





 

Memorandum 

January 30, 2020 
 
To: Town Council 
From: Jamie Hellen, Town Administrator 
 
Re: Resolution 20-10: Gift Acceptance - Franklin Council on Aging 

 
 
The Franklin Council on Aging has received a generous donation totaling $1,000 from the Busy 
Bee Club. This donation will be used to provide services and programs to local Senior Citizens.  

We would like to thank all of the members of the Busy Bee Club who have so generously 
donated to the Franklin Council on Aging. 

If you have any additional questions please feel free to ask. 

 

 

 



 
TOWN OF FRANKLIN 
RESOLUTION 20-10 

 
Acceptance of Gift 
Franklin Council on Aging 

 
 
 
WHEREAS,  The Franklin Council on Aging has received a generous donation in 

the amount of $1,000 from the Busy Bee Club to be used at the 
discretion of the Franklin Council on Aging to provide services and 
programs to local senior citizens.  
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The Town Council of the Town of Franklin on behalf of the Franklin Council on Aging 
gratefully accepts this generous donation to be used at the discretion of the Franklin 
Council on Aging to support programs and services for local seniors. 
 
This resolution shall become effective according to the provisions of the Town of 
Franklin Home Rule Charter. 
 
 
DATED: ____________ , 2020   VOTED: __________________________ 
 
        UNANIMOUS: _______________ 
 
A TRUE RECORD ATTEST:    YES: _________ NO: __________ 
 
        ABSTAIN:_____ ABSENT: _____ 
 

RECUSED: __________________ 
Teresa M. Burr, CMC  
Town Clerk       _____________________________ 
        Glenn Jones, Clerk 
        Franklin Town Council 





 

Memorandum 

January 30, 2020 
 
To: Town Council 
From: Jamie Hellen, Town Administrator 
 
Re: Resolution 20-11: Gift Acceptance - Franklin Police Department 

 
 
The Franklin Police Department has received a generous donation totaling $300 from Ryan and 
Teagan Horman. This donation will be used to help fund the Police Department’s K9 Program. 

We would like to thank both Ryan and Teagan Horman for their generous donation to the 
Franklin Police Department’s K9 Program.  

If you have any additional questions please feel free to ask. 

 

 

 



 
TOWN OF FRANKLIN 
RESOLUTION 20 - 11 

 
Acceptance of Gift 
Franklin Police Department 

 
 
 
WHEREAS,  The Franklin Police Department has received a generous donation 

in the amount of $300 from Ryan and Teagan Horman to be used 
at the discretion of the Franklin Police Department to help fund the 
department's K9 program. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The Town Council of the Town of Franklin on behalf of the Franklin Police Department 
gratefully accepts this generous donation to be used at the discretion of the Franklin 
Police Department in support of its K9 Program. 
 
This resolution shall become effective according to the provisions of the Town of 
Franklin Home Rule Charter. 
 
 
DATED: ____________ , 2020   VOTED: __________________________ 
 
        UNANIMOUS: _______________ 
 
A TRUE RECORD ATTEST:    YES: _________ NO: __________ 
 
        ABSTAIN:_____ ABSENT: _____ 
 

RECUSED: __________________ 
Teresa M. Burr, CMC  
Town Clerk       _____________________________ 
        Glenn Jones, Clerk 
        Franklin Town Council 




	_ 2020-02-05 Town Council Agenda
	3a. January 22, 2020 TC Meeting Minutes
	5a. Appointments_ 1 Randy La Rosa, historical Commission
	Glenn Jones, Clerk

	5a. Appointments_ 2Randy La Rosa APPLICATION
	7a. 1MAKS Roast Beef _ Breakfast - TOWN APP _ RESUME - REDACTED
	common_vic_MAKS ROAST BEEF & BREAKFAST INC
	MAKS Roast Beef and Breakfast - MANAGER RESUME

	7a. 2MAKS Roast Beef _ Breakfast - LEGAL AD
	7a. 3MAKS Roast Beef _ Breakfast Application - Mail to ABCC_Redacted
	20200113134413787
	20200113134454663

	10a. MEMO 2020-1-21 FY20 Capital Plan without resolutions
	10a. Resolution 20-03 Capital Improvement FY20
	10b. Resolution 20-04 Free Cash OPEB FY20
	10c. Resolution 20-05 Free Cash Stabilization Transfers FY20
	10d. Resolution 20-09_ Gift Acceptance MEMO Franklin VFW - $350
	10d. Resolution 20-09_ Gift Acceptance RESOLUTION Franklin VFW - $350
	10d. TY LETTER Gift Acceptance VETS $300_
	10e. Resolution 20-10_ Gift Acceptance MEMO Franklin COA - $1000
	10e. Resolution 20-10_ Gift Acceptance RESOLUTION Franklin COA - $1000
	10e. TY LETTER Gift Acceptance COA $1000_
	10f. Resolution 20-11_ Gift Acceptance MEMO Franklin PD - $300
	10f. Resolution 20-11_ Gift Acceptance RESOLUTION Franklin PD - $300
	10f. TY LETTER Gift Acceptance PD $300_
	ADPF0C1.tmp
	Sheet1




